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Please ask for: Matthew Parry

Email: Planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Direct Dial: 01295 221837
Our Ref: 18/00171/CCE

23 February 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

Application Nos: 18/00171/CCE

Applicant’s Name: Devonshires

Proposal: Confirmation of compliance of conditions for 05/01337/OUT

Location: Land North East Of Oxford Road West Of Oxford Canal And East Of Bankside Banbury
Parish(es): Banbury

Thank you for your request. The Council can confirm that there are numerous conditions that remain
undischarged on planning permission 05/01337/OUT. The Council has live applications that have
submitted details in compliance with these undischarged conditions but these remain undetermined as of

the date of this letter.

Yours faithfully
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Paul Feehily
Interim Director for Planning and Regeneration
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